



Marian Gogolos

I'm a positive and helpful person with experience in the fashion industry.

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

With experience as a marketing assistant intern, model, and receptionist, I bring a versatile skill set,

creativity, and excellent customer service skills. I have collaborated with designers and photographers

as a model, gained hands-on knowledge in mobile marketing as a marketing assistant intern, and

excelled at providing a warm and professional receptionist service. With a strong work ethic and

adaptability, I am ready to contribute to any team or project.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



Experience

Marketing Assistant (Internship)

YodelMobile | May 2023 - Jul 2023



- Front Desk Receptionist
 Prime Agency Recruitment | Jun 2022 May 2023
- Fashion Model model talent Network | Sep 2020 - Sep 2021
- Administrative Assistant
 C&C hotel | Aug 2019 Aug 2020
- Marketing Assistant
 MIZAR SRL | Jun 2018 Apr 2019

Education & Training

2021 - 2023 • London Metropolitan University

Bachelor of Science in Marketing,